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RECEIVED
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

COMPLAINT IN SUA SPONTE February 19,2021 2:22 PM
OFACE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

EnfComplaintafec.gov.

10 MUR 7880
Office of General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

R

Dr. Joseph A. Resnick, Affiant/Pro Se
VansForVets.Org

1016 NC-268

Lenoir, NC 28645

Background

1. On January 20, 2021, Dr. Joseph A. Resnick, Affiant, became the legal/lawtul owner of
Intellectual Property comprising the name, “Patriot Party”, having been registered with
the US Department of the Treasury on 1/20/2021 as EIN# 86-1557893, copy attached
hereto.

2. On January 22, 2021, Michael Joseph Gaul, 4004 Rosedale Place, Grovetown, GA
30813, under name, “Patriot Party”, filed a Form 1 (Statement of Organization) FEC No.
1489852, listing Donald J Trump for President (DJTFP) as a participant in purported joint
fundraising activities under 11 C.F.R. 102.17.

3. Apparently, Michael Joseph Gaul, 4004 Rosedale Place, Grovetown, GA 30813 formed a
committee named, ‘Patriot Party’, and petitioned/obtained FEC ID No. C00767095) on
behalf of said “Patriot Party’ nomenclature to facilitate filing of Filing FEC No. 1489852
on January 22, 2020 without knowledge nor permission of Affiant, Dr. Joseph A. Resnick
nor former President Donald J. Trump.

4. On 1/25/2020 DJTFP filed Form FEC 99 Stating:

Donald J. Trump for President, Inc. (DJTFP') is filing this miscellaneous report under 11 C.F.R.
102.13 and 100.3(a)(3) to disavow the activities of a committee named Patriot Party (FEC ID
No. C00767095), whose listed Treasurer is Michael Joseph Gaul, 4004 Rosedale Place,
Grovetown, GA 30813. On January 22, 2021, Patriot Party filed a Form 1 (Statement of
Organization) listing DJTFP as a participant in purported joint fundraising activities under 11
C.F.R. 102.17. DJTFP did not authorize the filing of this Form 1, has not entered into any joint
fundraising agreement to fundraise through Patriot Party, and has no knowledge of Patriot Party's
activities whatsoever. To be clear: DJTFP has no affiliation with Patriot Party, which is not
authorized by Mr. Trump or DJTFP. DITFEP is placing this disavowal notice on the public record
out of concern for confusion among the public, which may be misled to believe that Patriot
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Party's activities have been authorized by Mr. Trump or DJTFP -- or that contributions to this
unauthorized committee are being made to DJITFP -- when that is not true. Copy herewith
attached.
5. On January 27, 2021, Dr. Joseph A. Resnick, Affiant, directed the following
correspondence to Actor, Michael Joseph Gaul via email below, bearing electronic time
stamp as validation of sending and receipt as follows:

e Forwarded message —--—--

From: JOSEPH RESNICK <

Date: Wed, Jan 27, 2021, 2:30 AM

Subject: Misbranding, Unauthorized use of "Patriot Party" Nomenclature (Inteliectual Property)
To:

Dear Mr. Gaul,

It has come to my attention your use of my Copyrighted nomenclature, "Patriot Party”, in a
formal filing before the Federal Elections Commission referenced on your web site

at https://centinel2012.com/2021/01/24/as-of-this-day-january-24-2021-i-am-a-declarine-that-i-
am-no-longer-a-republican-i-now-claim-to-be-a-member-of-the-newly-created-patriot-party/

Further, according to a filing, FEC #1489852 dated 1/22/2021, you used the name, "Patriot
Party", in said filing without my knowledge nor permission and in absence of any right or valid
License Agreement to my Intellectual Property. This could constitute the tort, 'Fraud', in
violation of your purported joint fundraising activities under 11 C.F.R. 102.17 as stated in your
filing, FEC #1489852 dated 1/22/2021.

For your information I founded (The) 'Patriot Party’ in 2020 before the US Department of the
Treasury which issued to me EIN #86-1557893. I claimed Copyright by virtue of that filing, and
subsequent filings with various other state and federal agencies and departments, and you did not
and do not have my permission to use that name in your apparent fundraising efforts as stated in
the FEC #1489852 filing stated above.

I learned today that former President Donald J. Trump issued the following "Notice' to the FEC,
disavowing any affiliation with you or "The Patriot Party" as shown in the attached FEC
document identifier at

URL https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/667/202101259413340667/202101259413340667.pdf . This is
very embarrassing to me! Your unauthorized actions, including unauthorized use of the "Patriot
Party' nomenclature, as well as representing affiliation with former President Donald J. Trump in
your FEC Form 1 filing (which Mr. Trump has formally disavowed), has potentially implicated
me and "The Patriot Party" in what is most probably a fraudulent, dubious filing before the FEC,
and has jeopardized the instant and future value of my intellectual property comprising the terms,
(The) Patriot Party and 'Patriot Party', constituting a potential Cause of Action.

As a result of your actions the prospect of Mr. Trump, or anyone, ever using the 'Patriot Party'
nomenclature has been damaged beyond repair.
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I call your attention to:

1. hitps://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2021-01-25/trump-campaign-disavows-notice-
linking-him-to-the-patriot-party

2. https://www.forbes.com/sites/jackbrewster/2021/01/25/trump-campaign-distances-itsel f-
from-rogue-patriot-party/?sh=1564¢38f53ba In this article Brewster refers to "The Patriot Party’
as 'Rogue’. I am offended by that term, no thanks to you.

3. htips://twitter.com/UnityOfPatriots/status/1353785600592240643

4. htips:s’.r’www.9news.com.auf'worldfdonald-trunm*ncw—polilical-part\-’-patriobpac-c-ampaign—
florida-office-former-president/199428¢8-5¢31-41a5-9aed-f7{c14babeb6

These are just a few examples of the damage you have done to my intellectual property, with,
literally hundreds of stories concerning this matter flooding the news media sites, worldwide.

Based squarely on the above facts, and in absence of a license to use my Copyrighted work, I
demand that you Cease and Desist use of the term, (The) "Patriot Party", immediately, and in any
manner.

Like Mr. Trump, I disavow any affiliation with you or your purported fundraising efforts. I have
never met you; I do not know you, and I am not part of anything you have done or plan to do in
the future.

Thank you for your attention to these matters.
Sincerely,

Dr. Joseph A Resnick

Action by Affiant to Date

Mr. Gaul has been contacted per the above letter.

Mr. Trump has been copied on the above letter.

Affiant has filed this Complaint with FEC.

Advised Patent Counsel of possible Copyright Infringement Cause of Action.

Affiant has not filed any complaints regarding possible violations by Actor, Michael John
Gaul.

Affiant has taken the matter under advisement with additional legal counsel.
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Respectfully Submitted,

Dr. Joseph A. Resnick
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AFFIDAVIT

In the State of North Carolina, County of Caldwell, appearing before the undersigned Notary
Public, is Joseph A. Resnick, a resident of North Carolina, who swears that, to the best of his
Knowledge, the contents of the attached complaint are true correct as part of the jurat in
which this swearing has occurred, compliant with 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(1); 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.4 (b)(2).

4 F 2=

JoSeph A. Resnitk”

Principal’s Signature Sworn to (or affirmed) and subscribed before me

This_ 1D dayof Febouacy 2021

(Official Seal)

Official Signature of Notary (\ R &m , Notary Public
Notary’s printed or typed name C YO\ (ku \ ‘S } Q\O‘j ' Cle%gLPSIEcES
My commission expires: (¢ -Y- @GQ d . . Caﬁmgoﬁﬁaﬁmmxc;ﬁﬁ“a

June4 2024

This certificate is attached to a copy of the original complaint signed by Joseph A.

Resnick
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AFFIDAVIT

North Carolina

County Of( (R AL L Viuy \\

Dode NN ﬂ - ‘?\{34 ATHE'S , appearing before the undersigned notary and being duly
Name of principal

sworn, says that:

L "'L-L ;‘>+L‘-¢ “v‘—'\‘gﬂf—c&. /OA/,?,L)A‘(-J‘E— ';7 A {( ‘Ew_wut%w
P/‘\H%L(J» 130 QO\MiF{(A :*—3 id‘hs»c\'nufiz §w{nﬁr‘§:‘uu6’j

o Tedan A étﬁc,‘k oS Lowmrigg ol

= Principhl’s Signature

Sworn to (or affirmed) and subscribed before me this the | Otk day of. EQ\D QGG 202

CINDY L SIPES | (\ ) ]
cadab s, Nosparoina | ndug X Spheo
My C‘?S:_glgs gjgzﬁxpﬁes ' Ofﬁ}ia! Signature of Wotary
C.mdu L Sinp= . NotaryPublic
Notary's prmted oF tfpea’ name \

My commission expires: (ﬁ -4 - SC SL{

OPTIONAL
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From: ogccela

To:

Subject: RE: Complaint/Attachments

Date: Monday, February 01, 2021 11:58:00 AM

Dear Dr. Resnick:

This is in response to your email to the Federal Election Commission (the
“Commission”), received on January 28, 2021. The Commission is an independent regulatory
agency charged with administering and enforcing the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended (the “Act”), and Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, United States Code. The Act and
Commission regulations require that a complaint meet certain requirements. Your email does
not meet these requirements. Specifically, your submission was not sworn to and notarized,
as required under the Act. Consequently, the Commission can take no action at this time
unless the allegations are refiled meeting the requirements for a properly filed complaint.

Requirements of a legally-sufficient complaint, which are a prerequisite to Commission
action, are detailed below:

(1) A formal complaint should contain a clear and concise recitation of the facts
describing the violation of a statute or law over which the Commission has jurisdiction.
(11 C.F.R. §111.4).

(2) Its contents must be sworn to and signed in the presence of a notary public and shall
be notarized. (52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(1)). The notary must indicate as part of the jurat
that such swearing occurred. The preferred form is "Subscribed and sworn to before
me onthis __ dayof  ,2021”

(3) A formal complaint should be accompanied by supporting documentation if known and
available to the person making the complaint. (11 C.F.R. § 111.4).

(4) A complaint must be in writing. (52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(1)). As noted below, during this
time, a complaint may be emailed if you are in a state in which electronic notarization
is available.

(5) A formal complaint must contain the full name and address of the person making the
complaint. (11 C.F.R.§111.4).

(6) A formal complaint should clearly identify as a respondent each person or entity who is
alleged to have committed a violation. (11 C.F.R. § 111.4).

(7) A formal complaint should identify the source of information upon which the
complaint is based. (11 C.F.R. § 111.4).

This matter will remain confidential for a 15 day period to allow you to correct the
defects in your complaint. Any corrections to your complaint must be submitted in writing to
the General Counsel at the FEC’s street address, or submitted by email to
EnfComplaint@fec.gov, if you are in a state in which electronic notarization is permissible.


mailto:ogccela@fec.gov
mailto:EnfComplaint@fec.gov
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Please note that complaints received by mail on or after June 18, 2020, will not be
processed on a daily basis until the Commission resumes normal mail operations. Therefore,
the Commission asks that anyone filing an enforcement complaint by mail also send an

electronic copy of the complaint to EnfComplaint@fec.gov.

The Commission encourages the use of electronic signatures and notarizations where
permitted by state law. Electronically submitted copies of complaints that otherwise appear
to be in order will be deemed received on the date the copy was electronically received by
staff. Complaints that are filed only by mail will be deemed received when actually received
by Office of General Counsel staff, subject to mail processing delays. For further information
on filing a complaint, please visit our website at https://www.fec.gov/legal-

resources/enforcement/complaints-process/how-to-file-complaint-with-fec/.

If the complaint is corrected and refiled within the 15 day period, the respondents will
be so informed and provided a copy of the corrected complaint. If the complaint is not
corrected, the file will be closed and no additional notification will be provided to the
respondents.

Sincerely,

Jeff S. Jordan (by MBD)

Assistant General Counsel

Federal Election Commission

Office of General Counsel/Complaints Examination and Legal Administration

From: JOSEPH RESNICK [mailto ]
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 4:47 AM

To: Enforcement Complaints <EnfComplaint@fec.gov>
Cc:

Subject: Complaint/Attachments

Dear ENF/FEC.

Attached please find a complaint along with attachments for your information and action,
submitted as instructed.

Please feel free to contact me if you need additional information.
Thank You,

Dr. Joseph A. Resnick


mailto:EnfComplaint@fec.gov
https://www.fec.gov/legal-resources/enforcement/complaints-process/how-to-file-complaint-with-fec/
https://www.fec.gov/legal-resources/enforcement/complaints-process/how-to-file-complaint-with-fec/
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RECEIVED
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

JANUARY 28, 2021 6:00 AM

EnfComplaint@fec.gov. OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

COMPLAINT IN SUA SPONTE

TO:

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

FR:

Dr. Joseph A. Resnick, Affiant/Pro Se
VansForVets.Org

1016 NC-268

Lenoir, NC 28645

Background

1. OnJanuary 20, 2021, Dr. Joseph A. Resnick, Affiant, became the legal/lawful owner of
Intellectual Property comprising the name, “Patriot Party”, having been registered with
the US Department of the Treasury on 1/20/2021 as EIN# 86-1557893, copy attached
hereto.

2. OnJanuary 22, 2021, Michael Joseph Gaul, 4004 Rosedale Place, Grovetown, GA
30813, under name, “Patriot Party”, filed a Form 1 (Statement of Organization) FEC No.
1489852, listing Donald J Trump for President (DJTFP) as a participant in purported joint
fundraising activities under 11 C.F.R. 102.17.

3. Apparently, Michael Joseph Gaul, 4004 Rosedale Place, Grovetown, GA 30813 formed a
committee named, ‘Patriot Party’, and petitioned/obtained FEC ID No. C00767095) on
behalf of said ‘Patriot Party’ nomenclature to facilitate filing of Filing FEC No. 1489852
on January 22, 2020 without knowledge nor permission of Affiant, Dr. Joseph A. Resnick
nor former President Donald J. Trump.

4. On 1/25/2020 DJTFP filed Form FEC 99 Stating:

Donald J. Trump for President, Inc. (DJTFP’) is filing this miscellaneous report under 11 C.F.R.
102.13 and 100.3(a)(3) to disavow the activities of a committee named Patriot Party (FEC ID
No. C00767095), whose listed Treasurer is Michael Joseph Gaul, 4004 Rosedale Place,
Grovetown, GA 30813. On January 22, 2021, Patriot Party filed a Form 1 (Statement of
Organization) listing DJTFP as a participant in purported joint fundraising activities under 11
C.F.R. 102.17. DJTFP did not authorize the filing of this Form 1, has not entered into any joint
fundraising agreement to fundraise through Patriot Party, and has no knowledge of Patriot Party's
activities whatsoever. To be clear: DJTFP has no affiliation with Patriot Party, which is not
authorized by Mr. Trump or DJTFP. DJTFP is placing this disavowal notice on the public record
out of concern for confusion among the public, which may be misled to believe that Patriot
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Party's activities have been authorized by Mr. Trump or DJTFP -- or that contributions to this
unauthorized committee are being made to DJTFP -- when that is not true. Copy herewith
attached.
5. OnJanuary 27, 2021, Dr. Joseph A. Resnick, Affiant, directed the following
correspondence to Actor, Michael Joseph Gaul via email below, bearing electronic time
stamp as validation of sending and receipt as follows:

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: JOSEPH RESNICK <jreznik88@aol.com>

Date: Wed, Jan 27, 2021, 2:30 AM

Subject: Misbranding, Unauthorized use of "Patriot Party" Nomenclature (Intellectual Property)
To: firefiten37@gmail.com <firefiten37 @gmail.com>

Dear Mr. Gaul,

It has come to my attention your use of my Copyrighted nomenclature, "Patriot Party", in a
formal filing before the Federal Elections Commission referenced on your web site

at https://centinel2012.com/2021/01/24/as-of-this-day-january-24-2021-i-am-a-declaring-that-i-
am-no-longer-a-republican-i-now-claim-to-be-a-member-of-the-newly-created-patriot-party/

Further, according to a filing, FEC #1489852 dated 1/22/2021, you used the name, "Patriot
Party", in said filing without my knowledge nor permission and in absence of any right or valid
License Agreement to my Intellectual Property. This could constitute the tort, 'Fraud’, in
violation of your purported joint fundraising activities under 11 C.F.R. 102.17 as stated in your
filing, FEC #1489852 dated 1/22/2021.

For your information | founded (The) 'Patriot Party' in 2020 before the US Department of the
Treasury which issued to me EIN #86-1557893. | claimed Copyright by virtue of that filing, and
subsequent filings with various other state and federal agencies and departments, and you did not
and do not have my permission to use that name in your apparent fundraising efforts as stated in
the FEC #1489852 filing stated above.

| learned today that former President Donald J. Trump issued the following 'Notice' to the FEC,
disavowing any affiliation with you or "The Patriot Party' as shown in the attached FEC
document identifier at

URL https://docquery.fec.qov/pdf/667/202101259413340667/202101259413340667.pdf . This is
very embarrassing to me! Your unauthorized actions, including unauthorized use of the 'Patriot
Party' nomenclature, as well as representing affiliation with former President Donald J. Trump in
your FEC Form 1 filing (which Mr. Trump has formally disavowed), has potentially implicated
me and "The Patriot Party™ in what is most probably a fraudulent, dubious filing before the FEC,
and has jeopardized the instant and future value of my intellectual property comprising the terms,
(The) Patriot Party and 'Patriot Party', constituting a potential Cause of Action.

As a result of your actions the prospect of Mr. Trump, or anyone, ever using the 'Patriot Party'
nomenclature has been damaged beyond repair.


mailto:jreznik88@aol.com
mailto:firefiten37@gmail.com
mailto:firefiten37@gmail.com
https://centinel2012.com/2021/01/24/as-of-this-day-january-24-2021-i-am-a-declaring-that-i-am-no-longer-a-republican-i-now-claim-to-be-a-member-of-the-newly-created-patriot-party/
https://centinel2012.com/2021/01/24/as-of-this-day-january-24-2021-i-am-a-declaring-that-i-am-no-longer-a-republican-i-now-claim-to-be-a-member-of-the-newly-created-patriot-party/
https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/667/202101259413340667/202101259413340667.pdf

MUR788000010

| call your attention to:

1. https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2021-01-25/trump-campaign-disavows-notice-
linking-him-to-the-patriot-party

2. https://www.forbes.com/sites/jackbrewster/2021/01/25/trump-campaign-distances-itself-
from-rogue-patriot-party/?sh=1564c38f53ba In this article Brewster refers to "The Patriot Party'
as 'Rogue’. | am offended by that term, no thanks to you.

3. https://twitter.com/UnityOfPatriots/status/1353785600592240643

4. https://www.9news.com.au/world/donald-trump-new-political-party-patriot-pac-campaign-
florida-office-former-president/199428c8-5¢31-41a5-9aed-f7fc14babeb6

These are just a few examples of the damage you have done to my intellectual property, with,
literally hundreds of stories concerning this matter flooding the news media sites, worldwide.

Based squarely on the above facts, and in absence of a license to use my Copyrighted work, 1
demand that you Cease and Desist use of the term, (The) "Patriot Party"”, immediately, and in any
manner.

Like Mr. Trump, | disavow any affiliation with you or your purported fundraising efforts. | have
never met you; I do not know you, and | am not part of anything you have done or plan to do in
the future.

Thank you for your attention to these matters.
Sincerely,

Dr. Joseph A Resnick

Action by Affiant to Date

Mr. Gaul has been contacted per the above letter.

Mr. Trump has been copied on the above letter.

Affiant has filed this Complaint with FEC.

Advised Patent Counsel of possible Copyright Infringement Cause of Action.
Affiant has not filed any other complaints regarding possible violations by Actor,
Michael John Gaul.

Affiant has taken the matter under advisement with additional legal counsel.

agrownE

o

Respectfully Submitted,

Dr. Joseph A. Resnick


https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2021-01-25/trump-campaign-disavows-notice-linking-him-to-the-patriot-party
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https://www.forbes.com/sites/jackbrewster/2021/01/25/trump-campaign-distances-itself-from-rogue-patriot-party/?sh=1564c38f53ba
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%§ml]{E;DEPARTNEhW OF THE TREASURY
| NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE
G NG NNATI OH 45999- 0023

Date of this notice: 01-20-2021

Enpl oyer Identification Nunber:
86- 1557893

Form SS-4

Nurmber of this notice: CP 575 A
PATRI OT' PARTY
% JCBEPH A RESNI CK
1016 NC H GHWAY 268 For assistance you may call us at:
LENO R NC 28645 1- 800- 829- 4933

IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
STUB AT THE END OF TH S NOTI CE

WE ASSI GNED YQU AN EMPLOYER | DENTI FI CATI ON NUMBER

Thank you for applying for an Enpl oyer Identification Number (EIN). W assigned you
El N 86-1557893. This EINw Il identify you, your business accounts, tax returns, and
docunents, even if you have no enpl oyees. Pl ease keep this notice in your pernanent
records.

Wen filing tax docunents, paynents, and rel ated correspondence, it is very inportant
that you use your EIN and conpl ete nane and address exactly as shown above. Any variation
may cause a delay in processing, result in incorrect information in your account, or even
cause you to be assigned nore than one EIN If the information is not correct as shown
above, please make the correction using the attached tear off stub and return it to us.

Based on the informati on received fromyou or your representative, you nust file
the following forn(s) by the date(s) shown.

For m 1120PCL 04/ 15/ 2021

If you have questions about the forn(s) or the due date(s) shown, you can call us at
the phone nunber or wite to us at the address shown at the top of this notice. |If you
need hel p in deterni ning your annual accounting period (tax year), see Publication 538,
Accounting Periods and Mt hods.

W assigned you a tax classification based on infornation obtai ned fromyou or your
representative. It is not a legal determnation of your tax classification, and is not
binding on the IRS. If you want a | egal determnation of your tax classification, you nay
request a private letter ruling fromthe I RS under the guidelines in Revenue Procedure
2004-1, 2004-1 1.R B. 1 (or superseding Revenue Procedure for the year at issue). Note
Certain tax classification el ections can be requested by filing Form 8832, Entity
A assification Hection. See Form8832 and its instructions for additional infornation

| MPORTANT | NFCRVATI ON FCR S CCRPCRATI ON ELECTI ON:

If you intend to elect to file your return as a small busi ness corporati on, an
election to file a Form 1120-S nust be made within certain timeframes and the
corporation nmust meet certain tests. Al of this information is included in the
instructions for Form 2553, H ection by a Small Business Corporation.
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(IRS USE O\LY) 575A 01-20-2021 PATR B 9999999999 SS-4

If you are required to deposit for enploynent taxes (Forns 941, 943, 940, 944, 945,
CT-1, or 1042), excise taxes (Form 720), or income taxes (Form 1120), you will receive a
V¢l cone Package shortly, which includes instructions for nmaking your deposits
electronically through the E ectronic Federal Tax Paynent System (EFTPS). A Personal
Identification Nunber (PIN for EFTPS will al so be sent to you under separate cover.

Pl ease activate the PIN once you receive it, even if you have requested the services of a
tax professional or representative. For nore information about EFTPS, refer to

Publ i cation 966, El ectronic Choices to Pay Al Your Federal Taxes. |If you need to

make a deposit immediately, you will need to make arrangenents with your Financi al
Institution to conplete a wire transfer.

The IRS is commtted to helping all taxpayers conply with their tax filing
obligations. |f you need help conpleting your returns or meeting your tax obligations,
Aut hori zed e-file Providers, such as Reporting Agents (payroll service providers) are
available to assist you. Visit the IRS Wb site at ww.irs.gov for a |list of conpanies
that offer IRS e-file for business products and services. The |ist provi des addresses,
t el ephone nunbers, and links to their Wb sites.

To obtain tax fornms and publications, including those referenced in this notice,
visit our Wb site at wmnv irs.gov. |f you do not have access to the Internet, call
1- 800- 829- 3676 (TTY/ TDD 1-800-829-4059) or visit your local IRS office.

| MPORTANT REM NDERS:

* Keep a copy of this notice in your pernmanent records. This notice is issued only
one time and the IRS will not be able to generate a duplicate copy for you. You
nmay give a copy of this docunent to anyone asking for proof of your EIN

* Use this EIN and your nane exactly as they appear at the top of this notice on all
your federal tax forns.

* Refer to this EIN on your tax-rel ated correspondence and docurents.

If you have questions about your EIN you can call us at the phone nunber or wite to
us at the address shown at the top of this notice. |If you wite, please tear off the stub
at the bottomof this notice and send it along with your letter. |If you do not need to
wite us, do not conplete and return the stub.

Your name control associated with this EINis PATR You will need to provide this
information, along with your EIN if you file your returns el ectronically.

Thank you for your cooperation.
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(IRS USE O\LY) 575A 01-20-2021 PATR B 9999999999 SS-4

Keep this part for your records. CP 575 A (Rev. 7-2007)

Return this part with any correspondence
so we rmay identify your account. Pl ease CP 575 A
correct any errors in your nane or address.

9999999999

Your Tel ephone Nunber Best Tine to Call DATE OF THS NOTICE  01-20- 2021
( ) - EMPLOYER | DENTI FI CATI ON NUMBER  86- 1557893

FORM SS-4 NCBCD
| NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE PATRI OT PARTY
G NG NNATI OH 45999- 0023 % JOSEPH A RESN CK

pinninininininnininninbnniinnnnnnnnnnininninninin 1016|\CH|G_WY 268
amananmamamimmiamaminnm LENO R NC 28645
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01/22/2021 13 : 22
Image# 202101229405270293

I— PAGE1/4—I
FEC STATEMENT OF

FORM 1 ORGANIZATION

Office Use Only

1. NAME OF (Check if name Example:|f typing, type
COMMITTEE (in full) is changed) over the lines. 12FE4AMS

Patriot Party

|\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\l\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\'

4004 Rosedale Place
ADDRESS (number and street) |llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

(Check if address | |
is changed) e s I
Grovetown GA 30813
| I I A | I | | | I I |‘| | 1 1 |
CITY A STATE A ZIP CODE A

COMMITTEE'S E-MAIL ADDRESS

(Check if address firefiten37@gmail.com
is changed) I N A S B A A A A R A B A A S A B B B RN E

Optional Second E-Mail Address
|f|nef|ltepsl7@gm?ll'lc:olmlllllllllllllllllllllllll

COMMITTEE'S WEB PAGE ADDRESS (URL)

(Check if address
is changed) |llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

|111111111111111111111lllllllllllll
MM 4 D D Y YooY v
2. DATE 01 22 2021
3. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER » C  coore7095
4. 1S THIS STATEMENT U NEW (N) OR AMENDED (A)

| certify that | have examined this Statement and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete.

Type or Print Name of Treasurer ~Gaul, Michael, Joseph, ,

Gaul, Michael, Joseph, ,

Signature of Treasurer [Electronically Filed] Date 01 22 2021

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Statement to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.
ANY CHANGE IN INFORMATION SHOULD BE REPORTED WITHIN 10 DAYS.

Office For further information contact:

Use Federal Election Commission FEC FORM 1
I onl Toll Free 800-424-9530 (Revised 06/2012) I
| nly Local 202-694-1100
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FEC Form 1 (Revised 02/2009) Page 2

5. TYPE OF COMMITTEE
Candidate Committee:

(a) This committee is a principal campaign committee. (Complete the candidate information below.)
(b) This committee is an authorized committee, and is NOT a principal campaign committee. (Complete the candidate
information below.)
Name of
Candidate N I N A A S
Candidate Office State
Party Affiliation Sought: House Senate President
District
(c) This committee supports/opposes only one candidate, and is NOT an authorized committee.
Name of T T T O O O O A O (Y A N N
Candidate RN NN
Party Committee:
(National, State (Democratic,
(d) This committee is a or subordinate) committee of the Republican, etc.) Party.
Political Action Committee (PAC):
(e) This committee is a separate segregated fund. (Identify connected organization on line 6.) Its connected organization is a:
Corporation Corporation w/o Capital Stock Labor Organization
Membership Organization Trade Association Cooperative
In addition, this committee is a Lobbyist/Registrant PAC.
(f) This committee supports/opposes more than one Federal candidate, and is NOT a separate segregated fund or party
committee. (i.e., nonconnected committee)
In addition, this committee is a Lobbyist/Registrant PAC.
In addition, this committee is a Leadership PAC. (Identify sponsor on line 6.)
Joint Fundraising Representative:
(9) O This committee collects contributions, pays fundraising expenses and disburses net proceeds for two or more political
committees/organizations, at least one of which is an authorized committee of a federal candidate.
(h) This committee collects contributions, pays fundraising expenses and disburses net proceeds for two or more political

committees/organizations, none of which is an authorized committee of a federal candidate.

Committees Participating in Joint Fundraiser

| JONAER I TRUMP FOR PRESIDENT, IS | reo 10 mumeer G cooseonao

2 LI PPl P] ] |FeeDnumbefG
o LI PP PPl P] L] |FecD numberfG
a L L PP PPl L] ] ] FEe i number|G
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[ 1

FEC Form 1 (Revised 02/2009) Page 3

Write or Type Committee Name

Patriot Party

6. Name of Any Connected Organization, Affiliated Committee, Joint Fundraising Representative, or Leadership PAC Sponsor

INPI\\“%HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH\I

NN
Mailing Address L PPl

CITY STATE ZIP CODE

Relationship: Connected Organization Affiliated Committee Joint Fundraising Representative Leadership PAC Sponsor

7. Custodian of Records: Identify by name, address (phone number -- optional) and position of the person in possession of committee
books and records.

Gaul, Michael, Joseph, ,

Full Name | I e A A A |
4004 Rosedale Place
Mailing Address | [ A A I I ) [ A S I ) I S I A I I A | |
| I e e ) I | |
Grovetown GA 30813
| I ) e A | | | | | I |‘| | 1 | |
Title or Position CITY STATE ZIP CODE

706 834
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\| Telephone number 11|‘|11|‘|

8. Treasurer: List the name and address (phone number -- optional) of the treasurer of the committee; and the name and address of
any designated agent (e.g., assistant treasurer).

Full Name Gaul, Michael, Joseph, ,
of Treasurer I S S S s s s [ S My |

|40P4 Fo?edlalelPla}cel

Mailing Address

LA B -l

CITY STATE ZIP CODE

706 834 4699
|\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ Telephonenumber|11|‘|11|‘|111|

L _
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FEC Form 1 (Revised 02/2009) Page 4

Full Name of

Designated
Agent ] e S A I
Mailing Address | I I A s sy A Ay

|l\lllllllllllllll|ll||llll|_|lll

CITY STATE ZIP CODE

Title or Position

e I O Telephone number 11"111|‘|111

Banks or Other Depositories: List all banks or other depositories in which the committee deposits funds, holds accounts, rents
safety deposit boxes or maintains funds.

Name of Bank, Depository, etc.

|USAA
el T T I N T N N I Y N BRI

|10750 McDermott Freeway

Mailing Address I I v

|lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

San Antonio X 78288
Il\lllllllllllllllllll lll_ll

CITY STATE ZIP CODE

Name of Bank, Depository, etc.

Mailing Address |lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

CITY STATE ZIP CODE
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MISCELLANEOUS TEXT (FEC Form 99) PAGE1/1
NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full) FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
DONALD J. TRUMP FOR PRESIDENT, INC. 00580100

Mailing Address 725 FIFTH AVENUE

City State  ZIP Code
NEW YORK NY 10022

Donald J. Trump for President, Inc. (DJTFP") is filing this miscellaneous report under 11 C.F.R. 102.13 and
100.3(a)(3) to disavow the activities of a committee named Patriot Party (FEC ID No. C00767095), whose listed Treasurer
is Michael Joseph Gaul, 4004 Rosedale Place, Grovetown, GA 30813.

On January 22, 2021, Patriot Party filed a Form 1 (Statement of Organization) listing DJTFP as a participant in
purported joint fundraising activities under 11 C.F.R. 102.17. DJTFP did not authorize the filing of this Form 1, has
not entered into any joint fundraising agreement to fundraise through Patriot Party, and has no knowledge of Patriot
Party's activities whatsoever. To be clear: DJTFP has no affiliation with Patriot Party, which is not authorized by Mr.
Trump or DJTFP.

DJTFP is placing this disavowal notice on the public record out of concern for confusion among the public, which may be
misled to believe that Patriot Party's activities have been authorized by Mr. Trump or DJTFP -- or that contributions to
this unauthorized committee are being made to DJTFP -- when that is not true.
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Dr. Joseph A. Resnick
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